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                                                  Official Texas Historical Marker resource list 
Texas Historical Commission: http://www.thc.texas.gov 
THC marker webpage: http://www.thc.texas.gov/markers 

THC Texas Historic Sites Atlas: http://atlas.thc.texas.gov/ 
THC Marker Toolkit: http://www.thc.texas.gov/MarkerToolkit
TexShare databases: https://www.tsl.texas.gov/texshare/index.html/ (b&w Sanborn maps, Census, etc.)

UT-Austin PCL map collection: 

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/maps/sanborn/texas.html (color Sanborns) (search “PCL Sanborn maps”)
http://www.lib.utexas.edu/maps/topo/texas/ (topographic maps) (search “PCL topo maps”)

Soil maps (Portal to Texas History; Cushing Library, Texas A&M University)

Earth Explorer (USGS) http://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/
General Land Office: http://www.glo.texas.gov/history/archives/overview/index.html (maps and land patents)

Texas Secretary of State records: https://www.tsl.texas.gov/arc/appraisal/sosstate.html#30, http://www.sos.state.tx.us/, http://archive.org/search.php?query=creator:”Texas.+Secretary+of+State”)   

TxDOT photo library: http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/division/travel/photos.html 
Internet Archive: https://archive.org/ (Texas business directories, state agency reports, etc.)
Texas WPA photos: https://www.flickr.com/photos/141324854@N04/albums/with/72157664290207353  

Farm Securities Administration/Office of War Information photos: http://photogrammar.yale.edu/map/ 
FamilySearch main website: https://www.familysearch.org/ (genealogy)
FamilySearch historical record collections: https://www.familysearch.org/search/collection/list  
Texas death index, 1890-1976: https://familysearch.org/search/collection/1983324 

Texas death index, 1903-2000: https://familysearch.org/search/collection/1949337 

Texas State Library and Archives Commission: https://www.tsl.texas.gov/

Census records: https://ldsgenealogy.com/TX/Census-Records.htm 


Texas digital archive: https://tsl.access.preservica.com/  

Portal to Texas History: http://texashistory.unt.edu/
Institute of Texan Cultures digital collections: https://digital.utsa.edu/ 
Fisk University Rosenwald Database: http://rosenwald.fisk.edu/ 
Elmer J. Edwards Collection: http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/utcah/00088/cah-00088.html  
Texas Archival Resources Online: http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/ 
Index of Texas Archeology: http://scholarworks.sfasu.edu/ita/ 

Center for Archeological Research collection: http://digital.utsa.edu/cdm/landingpage/collection/p15125coll8  
Texas Physicians Historical Database: http://library.utsouthwestern.edu/doctors/doctors.cfm  
AMA Deceased Physicians File: https://familysearch.org/search/collection/2061540  
The Library of Congress: American Memory: http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html
National Archives and Records Administration: http://www.archives.gov/
ArchiveGrid: http://beta.worldcat.org/archivegrid/ 

Chronicling America: http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/ 

Lawrence T. Jones III – Texas Photographs (SMU): https://www.smu.edu/libraries/digitalcollections/jtx/ 
Architecture guidebooks include:

A Field Guide to American Houses. Virginia and Lee McAlester. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1991.

A Visual Dictionary of Architecture. Francis D. K. Ching. New York: Wiley, 1996.

American Shelter. Lester Walker. Woodstock NY: Overlook Press, 1996.

The Houses We Live In. Jeffery Howe, general editor. London: PRC Publishing, 2002.
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